City Of Charlotte
Department of Public Works

To: City Council
From: AmyE. Gilson, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: November 9, 2021

Re: Bio-solids Soil Injection Bids

In your packet you will find a resolution to approve the proposal for the
soil injection of bio-solids from the wastewater treatment plant. Bids
were received on November 9, 2021, and following are the quotes
received:

BioTech Agronmomics, Inc. $ 0.044/ gal for 2022- 2025
$400/ hour for cleaning services

Nutrigro Environmental Solutions, Inc.

$ 0.044/ gal for 2022- 2025
$475/ hour for cleaning services

BioTech Agronomics had the last City contract for bio-solids removal,
and their work was satisfactory. Therefore, | am recommending that the
bid for bio-solids soil injection be awarded to BioTech Agronomics, Inc.
of Beulah, ML.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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